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From: K¢ cffrcien

Sent: 25 September 2006 3:30 PM
To: hcec

Cc: e ofh aed

Subject: Central Auihority backlog

We are trying fo keep an eye on the workload and backiog for the central authority wark following our
visit. t understand there is still quite a pite of papers inherited from the previous arrangements from
JCU or NIS — 1 think you showed us some of the boxes.

Could you let me know the exient of the backlog please, ie. approximate volume and age? Is there a
risk of there being serious offenders within the backiog of notifications and if so, is there any way of
identifying and prioritising serious offences/cases? I'd be grateful for your advice. Thanks,
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From: HC cfficien
Sent: 16 October 2006 3:27 PM -
Cc: Ac@ec . HO cfFie vy \,
Subject: RE: Exchange of European criminal records: previous arrangements

Having checked with : | now understand that some of the signatories to the CoE Convention

e.g. Switzerland and Germany used 1o send

information to UKCA in accordance with Article 22 of the 1959

CoE Convention (exchange of judicial records). | understand that this information was received sporadically

and that for a long time UKCA tried to find a

home for it, the Palice and NCIS were contacted but as |

understand it they did not have an interest in receiving the information. it was therefore collected in hard copy
format only and | am told that came and collected approximately 8 boxes of material on or about

1%t June. You therefore should by now have all the information we received.

As far as current requests are concerned it would be useful to have a meeting with regarding

execution of mutual legal assistance reques

ts for evidence of convictions.
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~ -
From: it G/t .
Sent: 25 October 2006 2:14 PM ”%
To: HC ofd oot \= )
Cc:
Subject: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006
Better just check with whether officers are seconded to a separate Unit (as this seems to

get us out of VAT on salaries). If not then we need to give him the bad news that the £100k must
include VAT.

————— Original Message--—--

From: wc cfficial

Sent: 25 Qctober 2006 12:45 PM

To: HC officia?

Subject: FW: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

- please see the attached from Hants. regarding VAT. Does this seem right to you —
sorry | do not know very much about the ins and outs of VAT with regard to the police?

| have asked Hants to advise whether the £100K estimate of costs for the UKCA is inclusive of VAT
{and informed them that if not then we don't have an additional £17.5K available to cover it).

From: CKC

Sent: 24 October 2006 1:13 PM

To: ‘HG officiat

Subject: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

please see attached correspondence from our Finance department
regarding VAT. Any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Have ;.. been able t0 obt=- 2 copy ¢f the first purchase order? "

Bt

Regards s

From: +i0 offccial »ffice.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 October 2006 11:54

To: ACRO Mailbox
Subject;: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

Have you any news re: VAT yet please? The problem i see is that if HO does need to pay VAT then
this would mean that our £100K budget would have 1o include the VAT element ie. we will not be able
to pay £100K plus the VAT. Perhaps though the original £100K estimate was inclusive of VAT.

Thanks.
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Fram: ACRO Mailbox ! .uK]
Sent: 06 October 2006 8:01 AM

To: cdfyc et

Subject: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

Morning . hope this email finds you well.

| am checking the query on VAT with our Finance Department, so will get
back to you as soon as | have heard.

Regards

From: HC cfficia !

Sent: 05 October 2006 17:57
To: ACRO Mailbox

Subject: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

The PO no. is 7051137 however our purchasing people have added VAT. Itis addressed tol
Mew Finance Dept. Police HQ. Would you have expected us to pay VAT?

--—-QOriginal Message-----

From: ACRO Mailbox .

Sent: 28 September 2006 12:45 PM

To: o off icia !

Subject: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

Many thanks

From: ¢ cff. cief

Sent: 28 September 2006 12:19

To: ACRO Mailbox

Subject: RE: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

Thariks: Wea'll get the ball rolling asap. : . -

----- Original Message-—-

From: ACRO Mailbox

Sent: 28 September 2006 11:50 AM

To: Ho oFfFici el

Subject: FW: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

Please find details as requested.
Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind Regards

felases note our new title and email address; to be used
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ACPO Criminal Records Office (ACRO)

From: UK CENTRAL AUTHORITY Mailbox

Sent: 28 September 2006 11:47

To:

Subject: UKCA - ECR Home Office costs for Quarter 2 - 2006

UK Central Authority for the Exchange of Criminal Records
Expenditure detail for Q2 - 2006/07 £
) Officerent 0
Furniture & IT 0
Staff 28,229
Total 28.229

The rent, furniture, IT costs are £0, as we invoiced for the full
budget costs up front in quarter 1.

Staff costs have increased as we have taken on the second
person.

As requested.
Regards
Manager

UK Central Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Rec.:rds

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and
not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, disfribution or use of the
contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to pestmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please
then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.



Fram: LI ) police uk> N
Sent; 24 Cctober 2006 6:16 Al
To: e todd, o

Ce: DL Ao

lice uk>

Subject: RE: Requests for Previous convictions
T ¢con come up and see You next week?
Anytime Monday, Tuesday morning, anytime Thursday or Friday
Regards

UK Centrai Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

& g

Froai: (¢ 5

Sent: 17 October 2006 12:45

Ta:" fic 4+ Acee

Cc: )

Subject: RE: Requests for previous «onve tiarns R B N Ly ST

There does seem to be a duplication of work here.

ts the manager of the UKCA {Exchange of Criminal Records) which is based it Winchester within the
offices of Hampshire Constabutary. His CA Was set up from 215! May and foltows a EU Council Decision.
Sorry l don't have an elecironic Copy to attach, but maybe -does. The CD is loosely the same as the FD.
The FD will improve on the CD once it is agreed in 5 few years time, so has a few extra arficles primarily

lagree that we should meet soon to discuss the implications of this. | am keen that ag unit is Tzirly new
and stil establishing itself, that any transfer of work is done at 2 speed that does not ‘swamp' hirm. .

Regards

————— Original Message--—---
From: "[is ceficias

Senit: 12 October 2006 3:13 PM
To: (i

Ccs [ r*f/,";C oty

Subject: Requests for previous convictions
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We agreed to make contact {ollowing our meeting yesterday and | now have a copy of the Framework
Decision. As | explained yesterday, the UK central Authority deals with mutual legal assistance
requests for evidence of previous convictions for the purposes of criminal proceedings. As it appears
that this would now come within the remit of the central aulhority dealing with convictions, | think it
would be a good idea if we mef to discuss division of work. We slill receive requests for previous
convictions and we need to discuss between ourselves how these would be executed.

Regards

Judicial Co-operaton Unit

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinicns expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic i ?
message in error, please notify us by telephone -

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any
copies of it

All communications, including telephone calis and electronic messages

1o and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.

P

By
e
g
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Front O afd et
Sent: 25 Qctober 2006 5:20 P
Ta: AT S ol

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of Europesn crimunal records: previous 2 rran gemenis

Thanks — will be in touch. We may need a plan to sleri forces more widely.

--—UOrginal Message-—

Framiz LACY O cffre, ot ) ]

Sent: 25 October 2006 4:56 P

Ta: . O ofacCial

€ Readhead, Ian; McAllister, Addan

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Fxchange of Furopean criminal records: previous a fran gements

Yes | have informed lan Readhead and Adrian McAllister when you first raised it and they are happy
for me to keep them informed about progress.

Fram: Hg cffhcals 1ov.uk]
Seat: 25 October 2006 16:03

Ta: Acro clfeals :
Subject: FW: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous a rran gements
Impeociance: High

Anything further on the queries 'below please?

LI -

s Bivone 5L ACRD lovel been. 2lerted yer? Thamks; 7

--—Orginal Message——

Fram: 110 Off  coed

Seat: 24 October 2006 1:09 PM

Ta: UK CENTRAL AUTHORITY Mailbox'

O HE offrci ato : 7 i

Subjedt: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous aran gements
Importance: High

Just a couple of points {o darify on this please: as you have been able o identify the most
serious cases (murder, manslaughter, rape etc), will it be possible to prioritise gelting these
offenders on (o the PNC? | have noted your comment that this has been done {or 68 cases -
what would be the timescale for the rest?

Thank you for your further comment on identification issues, [ 2m copying (his 1o
so that they can feed into current negotiations on the new Framewark Direclive, and 1o
wha is taking forward work on access 1o the Prum Agreement ( Jou were

going {o give us advice on where this is up 10). Thanks,
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-----Criginel Message-----

Frome UK CENTRAL AUTHORTTY Mailbox :
Sent: 23 October 2006 3:05 PM

Tao< [ LV FCy’ f._’ i -CkL_.\

Cc: Bdmundson Peter; 0 OFF\CIALYN
(- - PR— e - . - [
Suliject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous arnan gements

1 have tried 10 answer the questions posed throughout, not only where
you have asked for my coftnent, a5 T thought this may provide a more
complete overview of the situation.

T attach a rough guide to the numbers of records from each country and
for which sentence types. Those columns in yeliow have not yéT been
assessed as there is a need for full franslation of the document and to
date we have not had the resources to take these particular records
forward.

If T can help further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

UK Central Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

Erooxr HO cfficcatls
Senft: 19 October 2006 12:11
To: ro . Ao coffdals ‘

Cc: Edmundson Peter; | H O 0FF CCIALY
Subject: RESTRICTED: Exchange of turopean criminal records: previous arran gements

Importance: High
Dear Al,

Vic Hogg has now asked us lo provide advice to Ministers on the current backlog of
criminal records notifications {see below), inctuding the background to this issue anrd
any current risk {actors. In order o do this we need further information ¢a a range of
questions which | have sel oul below; {hese are rather detailed in order to provide a
complete picture to Minisiers. Please feel free 1o add any other background detall
which you consider relevant. With apologies for the urgency it would be heiplul (o

have resporises by Monday 23 Oclober please.
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< Weie notidications under the 1950 siangements made fo JCU o UKCA? {If not
where were lhey received within the Home Office?)
< Were nolificalions received routinely or m response ig requests?
< Do notifications apply to persons across UK jurisdictiong?
‘ . Examining the Notifications, T can say that they do apply

across UK jurisdictions.

< Why was action not 1aken to place convictions notified from abroad an o PNC
records? Were any of the records placed on PNC?

~ A very small number appear an PNC, put there as a result of

contact “Police 1o Police” as a result of other enquiries or through

repatriation to finish a prison sentence in the UK.

«  We are advised there are around 40000 records received since 1990. What
happened before 199072 Are there further records, or if nol, what happened 1o
them? :

. _In fotal we have recovered approximately 27,5004lfr0m fhe
UKCA. The dates range from 1999 - early 2006 and vie can find no trace

of any notification prior 10 1999. I do not know why this should be.

« Are we aware of the range of conviclions covered? Do they include serious
offences and if so, what action was taken to alert the police service to them?

—

6 x Murder

8 x attempt murder

5 x manslaughter

27 X rapes o

48 x sex abuse/assaults mainly involving children
31 x robbery '

3 x fervorist of fences

1 x arms trade

Coente T T < L TR LA K

. #host of these offences are not onPNG ., . .

<«  Were records received assessed or weeded in any way? Were records deleted
or destroyed?

<« Are JCU/UKCA still receiving natifications of convictions from EU countries?
What is being done with these?

_ _ UKCA have been sending me any notifications received since
June 06. T have written to these Countries and asked that further
notifications are addressed to me in Winchester. This has been agreed
and most countries now seem to be sending direct 1o me.

We need an assessment of the current position and a contribution {or a risk
assessment, which 1 think may need to come from ACPO fevel (lan Readhead or
Adrian?) in due course. Could [ ask for your advice on:

e Can you confirm the approximate numbers and range of countries covered?
T . See attached lists. In totdl 27 500 notifications, from a

range of 15 couniries. Largest contribution from Germany 16 700 (large
y - B UAVIA f.?ifl'mv(‘(u {)yj

. )
number of rapes, child sex ahiice mirder LARRSLES,

rriobe L



. has.even been searched opthe national DNA
““know where they are now living/working.” It wol
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St Zeiiond TG nohy CUIVING Gy ve bl Cr g andg Fronce 3,185 a\rﬁg‘;(-;|'1j\;f tar
drug traticking)
< 'is it possible o provide any sssessmernt ¢ ihe numberfievel of serious cilendas
inn the backlog?

_ _We have extracied ali the serious offenders from ihe
backlog, which comprised of those with sex offences and long prison
centences. Bui we still have 1o research at least 7,000 (who were
senfenced o imprisoniment - 2 400 over 1 year, 4,600 less than 1 year)
We do not yet know how many hove existing serious previous conviciions

i The UK and have then been convicted of a minor of fence abroad.

« Would placing the previous convictions on PNC have had an effect on police
action eg in investigations, or feeding in to local intelligence?

} 1Huge impact on all aspects - previous investigations, Tuture
enquiries, drug intelligence, a

« Isthe lack of updated information on PNC likely to impact adverse'ly on police
tavestigations of serious offences? ' '

Cotmment as above. fhany of fenders have been released
trom imprisonment abroad and have committed of fences in the UK since
their release. The UK Courts were not in possession of the full crimindl

history at the time of sentencing.
: « lsthere any way of assessing the level of risk presented by the failure to updale
PNC records? ) :

o ~ The potential risk is enortnous and we don’t.yet have any
particular ‘horror stories’ but I am sure they will come out, as we put
this huge set of records through the process we have established.

We have identified to date; 27 Rapes and 47 serious sex abuse cases
(5Q0% on children) committed by UK Nationals over the past 7 years.

fhost offences/offenders are not on PNC and are therefore not on sex
affenders register, n'ér_are their fingerprints on Idéntl{ond their DNA

: abasélTand we-don't, '

L5 i

Fhe St

cu
these offenders had ever been previously interviewed by police on any
<erious of fence and discounted because of a lack of previaus convicticns,
O etc. '

« Would updating the records provide any indicators of the current whereabouts of
serious offenders?
[ | If the whereabouts of the offender is not known we have

placed a ‘locate/frace’ marker on PNC in an effort to ensure when the

offender comes o notice (say arrest or Police stop/Check, etc) we will be

informed and can Then manage the next part of the process, that is
asking a force to take responsibility for summonsing person to

fhagistrates Court, to get Sex Offender registration
<«  Does the lack of updated information mean that antecedents provided to court
have been inaccurate?
i ’ Yes. in the case of 227% of Those 525 serious of fenders,
that is, all sex offenders sentenced o imprisonment and any serious

offender (Murder, serious drugs Trafficking, terrorism, Robbery}
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cerienced Yo yeor of more. The figures for Just the 525 examined are.
22% hove re-offended in UK since being released from foreign prison,
39% net re-offerded but 39% are ro irace on PNC.  This last category
c6uses us a problem because the foreign country only supply full nome,
dated of birth and sometimes a town of birth - we really need a set of
fingerprints, UK address, DNA 1o be able to say who they are and do they
already exist on PNC perhaps in another name. (I could write a couple of
pages Tor you, on the need 1o establish this sort of protocol with other

counfriesl! _
< Andfinally, is there any action we czn take now lo prioritise the updating of
records relating fo serious offenders? o
I i " In my view there is a need to obtain extra funding, to get
the research completed by both translators and PNC steff, to be
Hampshire based and managed by UKCA-ECR) in order to research the
remaining records and either update PNC or file, as will be the case for
those minor fraffic convictions which are not able 1o be used by PNC or
the DVLA.  The breakdown is in the region of 20,000 crime cases and
7,000 traffic offences.
Quick brief on what we did with the 27 500

i Sort records infa countries

2. sort countries into years

3. separate each year info imprisonment more than 1 year, less
than 1 year, no imprisonment (thefts, minor drugs, drink driving
etc)

4. Separate, search PNC and prepare research folder for any sex

offender from within those sentenced to any imprisonment’g; -
oy Sepanaienseerch PNG and prépatd Fesearch folder T dry T i
... offender (other than sex of fender) sentenced to any
imprisonment over 2 years - murder:, manslaughter, drugs
_importation, death by dangerous driving, rebbery, rabbery,
GBH, terrorism, arms dedlers.
6. - Listallthosein4,5 and 6. This is the list that we will be
asking CRB To run against their system in the first instance, as
they are the ‘worrying set' of offenders. The remainder will
be done in batches after that.
We have logged details for 525 most serious offenders, of Those_ 133
had the foreign conviction on PNC, updated aver time by Interpol/NIS
when notified by foreign Police to Police, or repatriation to complete
senfence. 392 did not have the conviction on PNC. We have now
added 68 sex offenders to PNC, most with the Locate/ Trace marker
as we do not have an address in the UK (or elsewhere) We are in the
process of creating PNC entries for the remainder of this serious sef
of offenders. The next task is 1o seorch and update PNC for alf those

e n LI .
HgE et W 0
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It meonTine Count res ¢re o Hiuing 1o send detaoils of more
)

recent sentences {direct 1o UKCA-ECR now) and we oction those as
they orrive,

< Sould 011’(:rders commitling sex ofiences abroad have been placed on the sex
offenders regisier here - if s0, how would this be {acilitated?

[ ) ] So tong as the process is not out of time (under Sex
Offences Act 2003) Arrangements ARE in place so that UKCA-ECR will
put offenders details/offence onto PNC.  If the offender can be located
ina particular force area, then the UKCA-ECR will formally notify the
force MAPPA liaison, and request they consider applying for fhagistrates
Summons to have offender appear in court and be made subject of Sex
Offenders register, and have fingerprints and photograph taken. Force
then enabled to make full assessment of risk etc. Sex Offender
registration then placed on PNC by the force. Tf the ‘sex offender' can
not be traced to a force area (may still be living abroad) then UKCA-ECR
place a 'locate/trace’ marker on PNC, so that if he comes to notice we
will be informed of an address and be able to start the process above by
writing to a force, dutlining the circumstances.

I have had a meeting with CEOPS (child exploitation) and Met Police
Operation Jigsaw and have agreed to notify those teams of any relevant

of fenders. : .
< Would MAPPA arrangements have come into play in serious cases - if so hopw
would this be triggered? (If this is not for you, grateful if you could point me in the
right direction). .
[ ) see above for MAPPA arrangements

« We may need {o consider a mechanism to check whether any offenders
commiiting serious offences abroad have since been subject 1o CREB disclosures
here (which may therefore have heen inaccurate). Grateful if you could give
some thougtit to the process.

[ . I have had meeting with CRB,

r’egardmg checks to be made on CRB system. The agreemem (s that I
will send CRB lists of (initially) the most serious and any sex offender,
and they will let me know if any of fender appears on CRB system @s being
checked and by which organisation. We (UKCA-ECR) will then manage
the next process that of informing the relevant organisation concerned,

of the circumstances.

_ Comment - One of the problems that the UK needs to tackle
is the lack of information that comes to us in the of ficial notification.
We get the bare essentials (name, date of birth, court, offence and

senterce) This basic set of data was acceptable years ago, but
nowadays, in order to make an iderdification in the UK and elsewhere, we
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really do need whoi the {foreign Police force have already token, thot is:
fingerprints,

photograph,

passport,

address details

crime method (MO)

and most importantly DNA.

Thanks,

——0Original Message-——
From: vi¢c offre, oy ]
Seat: 16 October 2006 2:27 PM
To: He officiaf
O et heeo , o
Subject: RE: bxchange of European criminal records: previous arrangements

Having check::d with -»« $ NOW understand that some'alihe signatories

T heithe GEE EShvantion €.g Switzerland and Germany used to send infermation to

T URIC A in-adcordance with Aricte 22 of the 1959 CoE Convention. (exchange of

" jUdicial Fécords). | understand that this information was received sporadically and that
for a fong time UKCA tried to find a home for it, the Police and NCIS were contacted
but as | understand it they did not have an interest in receiving the information, It was
therefore collected in hard copy format only and | am toid that came and
collected approximately 8 boxes of material on or about 215 June. You therefore
should by now have all the information we received. '

As far as current requests are concerned it would be useful to have a meeling with
, regarding execution of mutual legal assistance requests for evidence of
convictions.



Annex M cont.

Attachment referred to in email dated 23 October 2006
at 3:05 PM from UK Central Authority official.

GERMANY HOLLAND
YEAR 1year+ |Under 1 yr |Other Total YEAR 1year + |Under 1yr |Other Total
2006 200 300 1,100 1,600 2,006 v} 0 0 0
2005 250 400 2,300 2,950 2,005 v 0 23 23
2004 350 500 2,200 3.050 2,004 [ 0 20 20
2003 200 300 1,600 2,100 2,003 0 0 0 0
2002 150 300 750 1,200 2,002 0 0 2 2
2001 180 450 2,000 2,600 2,001 0 0 14 14
2000 200 400 1,600 2,100 2,000 0 0 16 16
1999 100 200 800 1,100 1,999 0 0 3 3
Total 1,600 2,850 12,250 186,700 Total 0 0 78 78
FRANCE NORWAY
YEAR 1year+ |Under 1 yr {Other Total YEAR 1year+ |Under1yr |Other Total
2006 50 100 300 450 2,006 0 0 60 60
2005 300 100 40 440 2,005 0 0 40 40
2004 200 300 100 600 2,004 0 0 60 60
2003 100 300 60 480 2,003 0 0 100 100
2002 150 300 100 550 2,002 0 0 40 40
2001 100 100, 200 400 2,001 0 0 100 100
2000 50 100 [ 210 2,000 0 0 30 30
1999 40 3 0 43 1,999 0 0 [ 0
Total 990] 1,303 860 3,153 Total 0 0 430 430
SWITZERLAND AUSTRIA
YEAR iyear+ |Under 1yr |Other Total YEAR 1 year+ |Under 1yr |Cther Total
2006 1 300 400 701 2,006 0 0 3 3
2005 6 300 400 706 2,005 0 0 24 24
2004 40 300 500 840 2,004 0 0 36 36
2003 23 400 450 873 2,003 0 0 11 11
2002 21 200 400 621 2,002 0 0 19 19
2001 13| 100 400 513 2.001 ] 0 15 15
2000 9 27 28 64 2,000 0 Q 6 3]
1999 0 0 0 0 1,899 0 8] 33 33
Total 113 1,627 2,578 4,318 Total 0 0 147 147
GREECE SLOVAKIA
YEAR 1year+ |Under 1y |Other Total YEAR 1year + |Under 1yr |Cther Totai
2006 0 0 0 0 2,006 0 0 1] Q
2005 0 0 26 26 2,005 1] 0 0 a
2004 10 0 350|250 ,2.004 0 0 9 C
2003 :u 3, Q 350 38Uy, A 2,003 .o 0] 0 0
R I ° S ¢ --moel-— o0} e T T R A 0 o -0
2001 0 Q0 400 400 2,001 0 0 0 0
2000 0 0 60 60 2,000 0 0 Q 0
1999 a 0 35 35 1,999 0 0 1 1
Total 0 ] 1,621 1,621 Total 0 0 1 1
DENMARK LUXEMBOURG
YEAR 1year+ {Under1yr |Other Total YEAR 1year+ JUnder 1yr |[Other Tolal
2006 0 0 300 300 2006 0 0 0 0
2005 0 0 250 250 2,005 0 0 15 15
2004 o] 0 C 0 2,004 0 0 14 14
2003 0 0 0 0 2,003 3 0 308 311
2002 o] 0 G 0 2,002 0 0 7 7
2001 0 0 0 0 2,001 0 0 2 2
2000 o 0 0 0 2,000 8] 0 G 0
1999 8] 0 0 0 1,999 8] Qg 10 10
Yotal [ 0 550 550 Total 3 0 356 359




Annex M cont.

Czech Republic ITALY
YEAR tyear+ |Under1yr [Other Total YEAR 1year + |Under 1 yr |Other Total
2006 0 0 G 0 2,008 0 0 0 0
2005 0 0 0 30 2,005 0 0 0 0
2004 0 0 0 ¢ 2,004 0 0 0 0
2003 0 [ 0 0 2,003 0 0 0 0
2002 0 C 0 0 2,002 0 [ 0 0
2001 0 0 i 0 2,001 0 0 0 0
2000 0 0 0 0 2.000 0 0 0 0
1999 0 0 0 0 1,999 [ 0 119 119
Total 0 0 30 30 Total 0 0 119 119
BULGARIA POLAND
YEAR 1year+ |Under1yr 10ther Total YEAR 1year+ |Under 1 yr |Other Total
2006 0 0 0 0 2.006 0 2 ) 10
2005 0 0 0 0 2,005 0 0 il 0
2004 0 0 2 2 2,004 0 0 0 0
2003 0 [ 3 3 2.003 0 0 0 0
2002 0 ] 0 0 2,002 0 0 0 0
2001 0 0 0 0 2,001 0 9 0 ]
2000 0 0 0 0 2,000 0 C 0 ]
1999 0 0 9 0 1,009 0 0 0 0
Total [1] 0 5 5 Total 0 2 8 10
TURKEY
YEAR tyear+ |Under1yr |Other Total
2006 0 0 0 0
2005 0 0 [ 0
2004 0 0 0 0
2003 0 0 G 0
2002 0 0 G 0
2001 0 0 1 1
2000 0 0 7 7
1999 0 G 0 [
Total 0 [} 8 8
Country Notifications
Germany 16,700
Switzerland 4,318
France 3,153
Greece 1,621
Denmark 550
Norway 430
Luxembourg 359
Austria 147
Italy 119
Holland ] - 78] s
--|Czech-Republic | .. 30} i a Y i AT
Poland ' 10
Turkey 8
Bulgaria 5
Slovakia 1
Total 27,529
Imprisonment Sentence
YEAR 1 year + Under1yr| Other Total
2006 251 702 2171 3,124
2005 556 800 3,148 4,504
2004 590 1,100 3,282 4,972
2003 326 1,000 2,882 4,208
2002 321 800 1,718 2,839
2001 263 650 3,132 4,045
2000 259 527 1,707 2,493
1999 140 203 1,001 1,344
Total 2,706 5,782 19,041 27,529
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-——--Original Message——

From: ACPo  offhc <ol

Sent: 25 October 2006 5:58 PM

To:

L o :

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous a man gements

Apologies for the confusion. We have been tackling the backlog, which is why the figures
change.

525 is the top set of offenders of which we now have 84 created and resulted on PNC.

We have found a further 66 to have the basic information of the foreign conviction on PNC
but not the court result (imprisonment)  Initiatly Interpol were informed of arvest/charge and
created skeleton PNC record but the court result has never been received and PNC was
not therefore updated. We have now updated PNC with these court results, from the
papers recovered from HO, which leaves 375 to action on PNC. :

In all we have actioned on PNC 150 offenders which were saw as the most serious crime

tyhef,.

Negards

UK Central Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

Frota: HQ Cifcial

Sent: 25 October 2006 17:20

Toiwr o o ot

Co:t He CH Lo

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Fxchange of European criminal records: previous a rran gements

Sorry if I'm getling 2 bil confused with the figures, but you say “all 68" serious cases are now on;
whereas your previous message referred 1o “625 serious offenders” and the message below says
“375 other offenders 1o put on™. Can we just clanfy please so that | get the figures right for Minislers?



AL 0f 1

We tully recogniise ot ACRC has o co rv onwith znd indeed priorities jis “day {0 day” work: on the
oiher hiznd | don't wani o give the Hnpression st vee're not igking the backlog 1ssues Q@]'iOU;‘,Iy
Tharks {or your hetp, '

From: Acpe offdc Gl

Sent: 25 October 2006 4:56 PM

Tor Ho cfheaad, peec officic

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous a iran gements

Comments inserted below.

the only way to tackle this effectively and quickly is wilh some additional funding to
support extra office and PNC Bureau stafffoverlime working. Plus some additional

‘translation” work.”

As mentioned below { am working up a plan to tackle this sttuation and will let you
have my views, through when! have completed the paper/costs. .

Regards

UK Central Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

From: Ho Official
Fentr 25 October 7005 16:13
Ta: AcPo off ciats T L o
Subject: FW: RESTRICTED: Exchange of Luropean criminal records: previous a sran gements
Importance: High

Anything further on the queries below please?

has anyohe 21 ACPO level been aleried yet? Thanks,

-——Original Message—---

Fram: o off ¢ Jad

Set: 24 October 2006 1:09 PM

To: UK CENTRAL AUTHORITY Mailbox'

Cc: "He officialg

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous arran gements
Importance: High

Just a coupte of points to clarify on this please: as you have been able to identify the most
serlous cases (murder, mansizughter, rape etc), will it be possible o priaritise gelting these

ofienders an {o the PNC?
i All these cerous cases have alrezdy been enfered onlo PNC.  [n



- S g
Pase 3 of 17
g

Meny cases, as we don't know where the offender is, (UK or EU) we have ertered
PNC marker cailed Ylocaiefirace’ I an officer arresls ar checks the offender in sirect
say, then ihe marker asks thal UKCA-ECR is informed. We will then starl the
process of asking 1he force 1o consider getling summons issued and the offender
inle Mags court for Sex Offender Order, then fingerprints and photograph can be
taken. (Unfortunately the tegislation does not allow police 1o take DNATI
! have noted your comment that this has been done for 68 cases - what would be the
timescale for the resi?, ] All 68 were entered onto PNC in the early
stages, followed by the remaining most serious offenders. We have approx.
375 other offenders to put on, for offences of robbery, GBH, drug importation,
fraud, anything over 3 years imprisonment, which we considered worthy of
note in the early stages really. Then there are about 2,000 others with a year
or more imprisonment, and lastly 5,700 where imprisonment was less than 1
year. That is the priority, but there are many offenders that didn't get custody
in the remaining 19,000 that should be considered. To clear the 375 with the
present staff (me plus 1} will take 2 months. Then the 2,000 (hopefully | will
have recruited the 3rd staff member and the timescale will be 4/5 months,
the 5,700 would not be started until after 1st Aprit - and | would have asked
for two more staff anyway for next year, sa if we were me plus 4, then
perhaps another 6 mths. The 19,000 remaining will probably come down to
less than10,000 by the time we take out the traffic offences that are not
recordable on PNC. .

I am developing a plan whereby | ask the Hampshire PNC Bureau io attack
some of the bulk records, and purely conduct the initial PNC search
(tracefprintout/prepare a.file or not trace) in that way I can attack those who
already have UK convictions first and then worry about those who are
unknown fo date. But | need to discuss again with Hampshire PNC manager
as that sort of activity can only be carried out during quite hours of night shifts.
The limited research they will do is based on the fact that the conviction

records are all in the foreign language, and.| don't want them to create
[recowds an PNG, just do the initial researchi;iand we complete thidtask. As |

- «say,4 am still developing the plaf; but all in ali-the serious stuff is on, tie next

most serious will take 10months. . ..

Please bear in mind that wer are constantly dealing with day to day enquiries,
both out to EU (220 to date) and those new foreign convictions that come in
weekly direct to us, from EU MS's..

Thank you for your further comment on identification issues, | am copying this to
s0 that they can feed into current negotiations on the new Framework Directive, and to
who is taking forward work on access to the Prum Agreement ( you were
going 1o give us advice on where this is up to). Thanks,
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Front: He CiFre ol
Sent: 27 October 2006 10.50 AM

To: ACPS official 7

Cc: HO Cfficiad |, Readhead, tan: McAllister, Adrian

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous 3 rran gements

Thanks -fmsure’ will be able to brief us accordingly at the meeting.

Just 1a check one potnt — if one of the EY records has the correct name, date of birth ete, is that
sufficient fo match to any existing PNC record? . _ ‘

~—Original Message-—

Frami: | g fo chfioiod

Sent: 27 October 2006 9:38 AM

To: 16 otficia , Ac PO sfbicial .

G2 " 0 otfie ‘et ,1; Readhead, 1an; McAllister, Adrian

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous a ran getments

We need to be very carefut with this, as 3 note below suggests, it will not be easy {0 track down
50 many offenders, especially as we have so litte information.

e
_ 7 v We can, agver time,
work ihrough these cases in the way * has started to do and we can also check names against
relevant databases, amending and reducing the risk as we qo.

t cannot make the meeting next week called by Vice i*ugg but | would caution against wanting to
: urgently v ot (o this situation. A A R

DR T

ACPO Criminal Records Office

Fromi: :(#Cfc olfui

Sent: 26 October 2006 18:30

To: "heolrieian

CC e cfhiciad, ACPE offic et

Subject: RE:: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous a rran gements

The research we have conducted is aimed at ‘housing’ the offender, in the UK. We
have even asked the convicting country, for access to the arrest data, in order 1o find
home addresses, passport details, prison release addresses, efc, but they say they
are bound by their legal systems and can'{ release the data, but could do as part of
Prum (biometrics), or if we could state we had 2 live crime enquiry about each
individual,
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e basic rocord end 26d the licaie trace marher foping they will come o noiice

There are those ihsl alieady had s record on PNC, {or other minor offences, and 2
couple that have commitied gihe minor afferices since being released, but the
mzjerity were not known 1o UK Pofice before ihe foreign conviction.  Those (hat
have re-offended in the UK, would have been sentenced by the court who would nof
have known of the serious foreign conviction, in fact they would have been {old by
the CPS, no previous convictions.

Where we have been able to find an address we have written 1o that force and asked
ihem to take actior

office, DVLA, Dept. Wark & Pensions, elc, but that sort of enquiry does need full
resources, but if you want to find them - that jt the anly way, .

Find them, and establish where they are working

Summons them to appear in court,

onto the Sex Offenders Register

take fingerprints (do they match old undetected crime?)
Photographs and ensure the Police have full details for PNC. -

Just {o make the point, we do not even know what these oﬁendeqs lock like, how tall
they a2 whether they have ever used alias names. We could al.course geot
enauires from other EL coi trieg whe tigy have arrested these¢ offenders.

et e - o, .

Regards

UK Central Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

From: Lo off, el o
Sent: 26 Od‘oh@r 2006 17:43
To: Acfo official

CC i ot € et VRO ot 1 or o A
Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Exchange of European criminal records: previous a rran gements
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Jugt one more poin 2% SEnous cases are put on o P
the individual has commitled further offences sinee relurnin
records have any prior of interided zddress informati
{o iind them, if necessary? Tharnks,

NC, is if possible 10 check whelher
g te this counlry? And do the
on which the police might be able {0 use




—--Qriginal Message---—

Fromi: ( HC PSS ofFicicd ~ .police.ux]

Sent: 06 November 2006 3:38 PM

Tole 7, Gaskell Vince (CRB); Dodd Tomy;
_Ce ; Hogg Vic; | i

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: . case criminal records advice

Sorry for the late submission, but here is our considered view.

I hope you fing this useful.

Regards

Uk Central Authority

For the Exchange of Criminal Records

From: #0 cHiceald
Senf: 03 November 2006 12:59

To: . ZRB); Gaskell Vince (CRB); ¢

Ccr Heag Vic;

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: -ase criminal records advice
Tyemn il

] L i
LARANE Ll

Vie thoughi

surntnaiy. I have atterpted o dref Lage to the {uller rote - see altached - und

1

Vesp e o
LR o
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L wili e ectioned shortly alovg wit a

“

o put s 1o [0y
{ it ormation

v ot the surunory. The plors s

P

Jra to use along with hig cwn materiol on The exchonge o

P Y
y PAOOGRY T

Police Workforce Strategy Directorate
Floor 6, Fry Building, NE Quarter

2 Marsham Street

LONDON swWiP 4DF

Neininal Message--——-
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OVERSEAS CRINGNAL CONVICTIONS AND FHE ROLE OF CRB
Sumnary

Current posiugi
1. 'The role of the Criminal Records Bureau is to provide criminal records checks to

Rehabilitation of Offenders Act (ROA) (Exceptions) Order 1975,

2. The CRB are wholly reliant on police records for the disclosure process, printarily
at present, those held on the Police National Computer (PNC). These records will
include details of convictions abroad recorded against British nationals where
available. Plans are in hand to extend the range of data and criminal record
sources searched for employment vetting purpaoses, including data sources outside
the UK FU and non-EU wide.

3. Special arrangements are in place in the EU for the exchange of information on
convictions of nationals abroad. Under the 1959 Convention on Mutual Legal
Assistance, European jurisdictions are obliged to exchange court information on
convictions of nationals abroad. A UK Central Authotity tor the Exchange of

Criminal Records (UKCA-ICR) has been established - and placed under ACPO -

management in Winchester, o facilitate this exchange of information, within the
EU. When a record is received by the UKCA-ECR, the aim is to place it on the
PNC

Impact of broadening / strengthening the current arrangements
| S. Brouadening CRB's role: Currently the ROA (Exceptions) Order 1975 provides for
distinct categories of national security vetting for arcas such as the UK Atomic
Linergy Authority and the Civil Aviation Authority. If it were decided that

eligibility should be provided more generally for stalf involved in the
amendment would be required.

Depending on the level of disclosure required, an amendment to CRB regulations
may also be necessary. Adding to CRB responsibilities would have resource
implications.

Ll

| Deleted: o1

1 "Deleted

authongy

¢ Inthe UK. a central .

. { Deleted

1o

¢ at Hampshire Police

-1 Comment: ACPG would ke to
have sight of the plans as any
convictions that are relevant
shouid be put onto PNC and
therefore Police agreements are
necessary to exchange with
another counry.

]
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6. Obliging EU and non-I7U swates 1o provide better quality daia: This would require
negotiation and some reciprocity would be expected, which could impact on the
level of imformation we would need to provide in, for example. deportation cascs.
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Detail

Criminal Records Rureau role

The role of the CRB is (o provide criminal records checks to potential ccmployers

@hiouel registered bodies). Checks can only he provided for areas of employment

subject 10 the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act (Eﬁxcepéiom) Order 1975 and are

provided aft two levels: standard and enhanced. ,Applmallons! for Disdqsu;e are made .-

by arganisations registered with the CRB who have, or on behalf of someone who
has, the ability (o ask an exempted question under the Exceptions Order 1975, thus the
abiity to ask an individual for details of any conviction held — botl *spent” and ‘un-
spent’.

The CRB acls as a one-stop shop to access data held by police forces and other
govemnment departments for release on a ‘Certificate’, more commonly known as a
‘Drisclosure’. A Standard Disclosure will entail a check of the Police National
Computer (which stores all recordable convictions) for details of any conviction,
caution, reprimand or warning held, along with a check of the children and adulis
barred lists held by the Department for Education and Skills and the Department of
Healih.

Enhanced disclosures apply to persons working in certain sensitive occupations such
as those working closely with children or vulnerable adults. An Enhanced Disclosure
includes the same checks as a Standard Disciosure but will also require a check of any
information held locally by a ‘relevant police force’. This would include more minor
conviction information held locally, and local police intelligence.

This information may be disclosed if considered relevant to the application by the
chief officer of police. It can be released in two forms: as approved information or as
additional (“brown envelope™) information. Approved information is information
which is relevant to the positon applied for which has been approved as being
suitable for release to both the applicant and the registered body on the face of the
Disclosure. Additional information is information which the chief officer of the force
considers should only be released (o the registerad body, but which may not be
disclosed to the applicant in the interests of the prevention or detection of crime,

The CRB are wholly reliant on police records for the disclosure process. The Bureau
does not itself Foid 2.2 on criminal records The CRI acts as a f"':ﬂccssing house for
dam heid on PNC and by relevant police iotees aud other governiment departments,
ang can only release what ;s actuatly held. The R\,j issue 158 v ic gt infoimauon on
convictions abroad on to-police #sys[enﬁ

record overseas convictions on the Police Nattonal computer as a conviction this
should be released under both the Standard and Enhanced regime. {

The Basic Disclosure, when available from the CRB, will contain details of any
unspent conviction held. Basic disclosures are currently available through Disclosure
Scotland. part of the Scottish Criminal Records Office (SCRO). -

Interpol

The International Cnmimal Police Organisation (Interpol) manages several darabases
accessible to the Interpol bureaux in all member countries. The databases contain

N . Dﬂééed: Dr et v

Comment Is there a need here
10 explain abeuat the Basic Cleck
which CRB do not currently
undertake. Qurview i it should
fighlipht the lack of this {zeility
which can be carried out by
Disclosure Scotland.

Comment: ACPO agrce and will
be talking 1o several other
countries (outside of EUY inan
effort {o get fonmal agreement 0
exchange convictions, rather than
just on the most serious cases. as is
now the case through Interpol.
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information on criminals and crininality and include details on suspected terrorisis
| and nomninals on eriminals.

overseas countries where there is a recognised criminal Jjustice system, many arc
under the Schengen fsystcm}.r e

Work/plans to improve access

The CRB Five Year Strategy and Business Plan 2006/07 provides for a set of key
objectives for the CRB in developing the service. Objective 4 of this plan affords for
the CRB “To extend the range of data and criminal record sources that we can search’,
As part of this ohjective the CRB are looking at data sources outside the UK both EU
wide and non-EUT wide.

El} arrancements

Special arrangements exist within the FU. Under the 1959 Convention on Mutual
Legal Assistance, certain European jurisdictions exchanged information on

- 2 UK Nationals.
The UK send 2,600 convictions
abroad cach year, 1o a1 countries
for a whole variety of affences.
New rescarch indicates ity fipures
Is a small percentase of the e
fizure,

o S !
Comment: This syslem wil '

conain deltails of those subjects
thatare ‘wanted’, by countries
signeq Up 1o Schengen, [ will not
| centain conviction details,
—
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convictions of nationals abyoad. That 12, information on Buitish nationals committing
offerices in other Furopean counivies would he sent to the UK Central Authority here.

A new Ui Centrad Authority for the Fxchanee of Crimina
las been established - and placed under ACPO mamacenment b
comply with the 2005 EU Council Decision on the exchavgje of unnma] records
information. This will provide a more consistent approach to the exchange of criminal
records within the EU, and will ensure that mformation on convictons by British
nationals within ZU countries is placed quickly on to the PNC. There is also scope for
requesting details of the criminal records of EU nationals from their home member
stale. These processes are now being actively managed with the assistance of ACPO.
identification information is still a difficully and negotiations for the new Framework
Decision on the format and content of criminal records exchange will need to address

this i1ssue.

] Rurndx (URCA-ECR)

CRB role on convictions from abroad

The CRB disclose information based on criminal records and this will therefore
include any details of convictions abroad which are recorded against British nationals
on PNC ¢ Y. Tt is the intention
that the CRB will mcorporate into its Disclosure product the ability to request such
mformahon through the UK‘C,A EC

of this process. |

Although the EU conviction material is in the main to be used for judicial purposes,
the CRB will seck to use this legislation to reach agreements with other Member
States to share this mformation for employment vetting purposes. Agreements will
have to be made individually with Member States as any sharing of data is dependent
upon the national faws of each country. In some cases this will mean that data can not
be shared for purposes other than judicial. The CRB is undertaking a feasibility study
10 understand how this will impact the disclosure requiren. uis.

Othier C ounfrieﬁ_:

The CRB has highlighted a number of countries o prioritise making agreements with
to share data for employment velting purposes. This list ts made up of countries where
previous disclosure applications have shown significant numbers of applicants having
lived previously in those countries, for example Australia and South Africa. There are
still many issues to be resolved, such as whether data can be shared based upon a)
other countries willingness and/or legal ability to share data, b) the reliability of data
that may be received and ¢) whether the UK police would wish to share UK data with

specific countries. A feasibility study will be undertaken 1o determine which of thesq_,f"

couitries the UK will share data with and the impact this will have upon the
disclosure }scwmq

, Thisisto .
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exchange of criminal record
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L

Comment: ACPQ arc very k:,cn
te work with CRB in this area,
although little progress has been
made to date.

{ Deleted: s
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| Comment: ACPCG would nced ]
be meluded in any discussions

with other countiies. 1fany
country {outside of the EU} amees
ta share conviction data, there
would need to be agreement on
content, formal, biometrics. Attie
present time fnterpol send limited
information,
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A key problem is that some countries where demand for checks is hielr - for example
Zimbabhwe or Kenya, have very unrelhiable or pon-existent crimingl recards systoms.
This is hkely 1o be a serious problem with many other jarsdictions.

Areas for further improvementin access to records in foreion jarisdictions,
particulariy terrorists jurisdictions

Legislative amendments

Currently the Exceptions Order provides for distinet categories of national security
veiting for areas such as the UK Atomic Energy Authority and the Civil Aviation
Authority. If it were decided that eligibility should be provided for gencrally for staff
involved in the * ) an amendment
wauld be required to the ROA Exceptions Order. This would be led by the Sentenciag
Powers and Penalties Unil as custodians of the Order. Amendments under the Order
are subject to affirmative resolution and would require debate by both houses but
would take approximately 4-6 months to implement from initial ministertal approval
{o lay the amendment regulations.

A requirement for Enhanced Disclosure eligibility would in addition require
amendments to be made fo CRB regulations to prescribe

as an additional category. This would however
be led by the CRB and would be subject to the negative resolution procedure and
would take approximately 3-4 months to implement from initial ministerial approval
to lay these amendment regulations.

Further data sources

The CRB are aw:. e that there are a numbcer of databases within othei UK government .

Japartmenis, i paiticular the

Immigridion S oo that way contain oiher nseful data
sunderpin the approach w0 i

Deportation information

Ken Sutton has recently provided advice on the exchange of information in
deportation cases. In these cases - many of which will involve the return to the UK of
British nationals convicted of serious offences outside the EU - it would be helpful to
the police for full details of identification and offence details to be provided to the
police on the individuals retumn to this country. We understand that further work 1o

develop policy in this area in being taken forward by :IND e

Qther channels

e

Comment: Cenain EU countries
already include the more serious
driving convictions in the
notifications sent to the UKCA-
ECR. e.g. Death by Danperous
driving and drink drive offences.
Whils{ thesc offences can be added
3 W0 PNC there is no EU agreement
Tl have the anvictions piaced
an DVEA, UK hagagiead t o 4
Ve ichange driving couvietiens”
I Ireland and 1OM only}

Comment: It would be very
useful i’ the ACPO wam could be
included in these discussions, (n
order 10 make best use of
convictions that will be exchanged
between UK and foreign record
office.
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From: © pie cidie, o U
Sent; 27 October 2006 12:20 P

To: T 4 ncre o e els

an.police.uk>

Cc:
Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

Fine for me.

International Policy Team
5C3 (Judicial Co-operation)
5th Floor, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London SWIP 4DF
0207035 1274

—-—0Qriginat Message--—--

From: HO official

Sent: 27 October 2006 12:18 PM
Tor" o + AcPo officials

Cc:
Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

OK shall we make it on 10" November at 10.30 at the Home Office? For an

hour ? .
Tii= main issue we need to discis 3 froma UKCA point of view is assisionce with mutual legal
agistance requesis i details ¢ crvictions We should diszuss.arr=y; smenis for any Adicl~ 220

Asphicatons Wi reces vic

Head, UK Central Authority

————— Original Message-———-

From: ACOC offia

Sent: 27 October 2006 10:13 AM

T0:: acPo + Ho offrcials . 4 ’
Cc:

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

[ can also make 10th and {wha is awzay today) wil! be ok.

ACPO Criminal Records Office

Fraormi: =i Cﬁf! €ral

Sent: 27 October 2006 10:07



Ta:
Cat
Suliject: RE: Requests for previous convidtions

G e eff ey

I'm avaitable on the 10th

5th Floor, Fry Building
Home Office

2, Marsham Streel
London SW1P 4D

Yy

----- Original Message-----

From: * H0 offic/a

Sent: 27 October 2006 10:07 AM

To:\HO 4 ACEC ctfrcialg ]

Ccii

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

1()Jrh best for me.

International Policy Team
SC3 (Judicial Co-operation)
Sth Floor, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London SW1P 4DF

-—-Qriginal Message-----

Frem: {0 off icial

Fent: 27 Qctober 2006 10:07 A

T 4G L ACPO ofFc o

LU Sl

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

All,

Wednesday marning 8" is a possibility for me or Friday 10" again in the
morning.

As | am away all next week { would prefer if a date was fixed today.

--—--0Original Message-----.

From: w0 officiat

Sent: 26 October 2006 6:20 PM

To:r' e 2 ACCC officoals

Cc: .

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

All,
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The week commencing the 6" would be good for me, but like r
am not available on the g™,

 would seem most appropriate to set the meeting up around
and wailability. If not available to travel on that day [ could
join a meeting by phone if that was possible,

Regards

————— Original Message-----
From: -fe¢o oificicu

Sent: 24 October 2006 12:04 PM
To: HC 4 ACPo oflficiats
Cec:.

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

I will leave it to you to decide on day, date and
who attends.

The following week, | not avaitable Thursday gth
but the rest of that week is OK.

Regards

UK Central Authority .
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

From: w0 offics o

Sent: 24 October 2006 11:25

To:' o+ ACPr lfclals
Cc:

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions 7
Dear

I am away all next week but have no objection to the meeting
taking place in my absence providing Jcan
attend. »out of the office until Friday when he should
see this e mail and indicate his availability.

——-Original Message-----
From: HO Offi¢ial
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Sent: 24 Cclober 2006 9:21 AM
Tol " Ho - Aofe L s
CO Lo 4 BCEC il coends

Subject: RE: Requests for previous convictions

1 you would find it helpful T will be happy to
attend - for background on the Council '
Decision. I'm free Monday, Tuesday or
Thursday afternoon.

International Policy Team
SC3 (Judicial Co-operation)
5th Floor, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London SW1P 4DF

----- Original Message—---
From: ACPC off (cueui

Sent: 24 October 2006 6:16 AM

To: o+ ACPe olffvciady -
Cc: [ J);

Subject: RE: Requests for previous
convic:3ns
fmporiance: High -

Y can come up and see you next week?
Anytime Monday, Tuesday morning,
anytime Thursday or Friday

Regards

UK Central Authority
for the Exchange of Criminal Records

-




————— Original Message--—-- A
Fram: ‘ACPO céf e ot ‘
Sent: 27 November 2006 9:17 AM

To: HO cfFficials

Subject: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

Fine by me

Regards

Manager
UK Central Authority

For the Exchange of Criminzal Records

Fax:

From: po of+ ¢ .o

Teiin 24 Nowvember 2006 15:42
T ML b,‘, ,Lfo' oo o e
Subjeco Fw. Mecling 10.30 tomorrow

#

thave tracked some small changes in red on page 2 which refiect a subsequent telephone discussion with

Haope this is acceptable,

————— Original Message-----

Frem: Ho o/ fc. a

Sent: 23 November 2006 11:37 AM
To: "He oo ials ,I’F._ Te raNE ik
e

Subject: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

Plezse see attached a draft of the minules {ollowing our meeting on 10th November. Please feel free fo let me
have any addilions or amendments you consider necessary.

11/01/7m007



5th Floor, Fry Building

Home Office
2, Riarsham Sireetl
{ondon SWiP 40F

i Angite DOrmeotiLa gl e i g nb polinneimutusidegsl-ae gictpnoeiPvergion s

Fram: " O Cf f Ciend

Sent: 15 Novermnber 2006 2:23 PM
To: AL’o cF1ehy

cc: tie o4 fieel

Subject: RE: Meeling 10.30 tomorrow

As long as the EU CA in the other EU Member State can distribute the material to the party that
requested it in the letter of request - often a prosecutor, sometimes a court - {(which | have referred to
as a judicial authority) then | think it will be OK. : :

R S
st e P

-——-Qriginal Message-—--

From: ACPC off ciat

Sent: 15 November 2006 2:18 PM

To: qo cffvaiat

Cc: HO officvor

Subject: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

i don't think that is a problem. We currently request of another EU CA
against the criteria ‘criminal proceedings' and they respond direct to me as the
UKCA-ECR, as agreed in the FD, ! then distribute to the UK requestor, Police
or other agency entitled to ask us. '

ts that OK?

Thereis no a:é_reemenﬁlt_lljék’{“they will dBepond diredi to & judicial guthorty”
Ve are seen as the hub for UK in order that we contral gualitv, standards, 7 7
record activity and update PNC, Scotland CRO and PSN if there is a need.

Please call if you need to discuss further.

Regards

Manager

UK Central Authority

For tke Exchange of Criminal Records i
Tel: : !
Mobile:
JFax:

Feamp: . 0 offe coad
Sent: 15 November 2006 12:51
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Tor i VU 0 S o
e one . dEaic o
Subject: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

As discussed will be preparing minutes of the meeting in due course.

Just in relation (o EU cases, we discussed that responses lo the convictions aspect of any
mutual legal assislance request could be forwarded by you to your corresponding central
authority {(convictions) in the requesting state, however it must be emphasised to your
counterparts that the information was requested by a judicial authority for the purposes of
criminal proceedings and that they would be required o forward the material to that judicial
authoarity. | am assuming that they will be agreeable fo this but do you forsee any difficulties
with this?

Grateful for your thoughts - (we can include in the minutes)

Regards

Frome: ACFo o M8 e colk

Sent: 13 November 2006 5:12 PM
TO: 1o cffeioins, ¢eB orfaciut
Cc: ACPeoffrciod

Subject: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

Very useful and practical way forward outiined and agreed.

Regtards

UK Central authority
Tar the Exchauge of Crimhml{Regar& ‘ ‘ o .

wiobile: .. .
Fax:

From: f#io cfécria t ]
Sent: 13 November 2006 16:41

To: (PR cffic el

Cc: C ALfe ofRciald

Subject: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

Yes very worthwhile is doing the minutes and will circulate when ready.

-----Original Message-—--

From: S0O05 cfc, o

Sedit: 13 Novemnber 2006 3:48 PM
To: HO orficicl, NOOC cffic
Subjact: RE: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow
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Page 4 of

Did you have a good meeting on Friday?

Fram: O efd /oo
Gent: 09 November 2606 11:42 AM
To: he cffciois , nic T o AETC S LR o eei S

Cc: oo cfHfrcvens
Subject: Meeting 10.30 tomorrow

Dear All,

in order to give our meeting some structure tomorrow, can | suggest
that discussions take place under the following headings

The provisions of FWD on exchange of criminal records
The role and responsibilities of the UKCA

The roles and responsibilities of the UK Central Authority for
exchange of criminal records

4. Ability to assist UKCA with MLA requests for conviction

material
5. Future notifications made in accordance with Article 22 CoEt

Ly —

See you all tomorrow at room F2.29 NW at 10.30

Regards

Judicial Co-operation Unit

>'1****_**.:k_:k'k*********'\'*'k_*'k*«*.*‘k.‘k‘k**;::'lxi:‘.‘ﬂ'j'_a..‘:.i‘i‘ir****'k;‘."""-" Rk kA kv R R
This email «nd any files transmit:ad witih it are privots and

intended :
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are

addressed.
1f you have received this email in error please return it to

the address
it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it

from your system.

This emaii message has been swept for computer viruses.

*******1\'**'k‘k****i‘*****'}r******************‘k***************i‘****‘k

PPEEEErewmemprs P SRS IS G LSS ki AR AATEARRARE T R A A pkdkh bRk

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabutary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the
Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual{s) or entity named above. if you are not the
- o Ve mmidinn dictribadinn arnes nf the cnntents of the



ecting between UK, Central Authority (for mutual legal assistance) and UK oy

Central Authority (for exchange of criminal records - 10" November 2006 N

In Anendance:

- Head of UKCA (MLA)

- Deputy Head of UKCA (MLA)

- Tead of International Policy Team
) - UK Central Authonity (ECR)

- UK Central Authority (ECR)

Lt

{ opened the meeting by giving some background 1o the Framework Decision
covering Exchange of Criminal Records. Tt was primarily designed as an emergency
measure following a number of terrorism incidents in order to speed up the process
introduced under Article 22 of the Furopean Convention on Mutual Assistance i
Crirminal Matters 1959. Member States had only been given six months to implement the
decision into their domestic legislation and UKCA (ECR) had just about been set up
within this tme scale.

Jetailed UKCA (MLA)’s areas of responsibility and confimed that any MLA
requests that included conviction material fell to UKCA to action.

stated that UKCA (ECR) was mainly him operating on his own but he added that
he had received assistance from Hampshire Constabulary. He confirmed that they would
be looking 10 take on a coordinator and an administration clerk 1o assist him further as a
budget for three people had been approved.

gave some additional information about the work of UKCA (ECR). 1le said 1t had
been developed as an ACPQ initiative and that both the Criminal Records Bureau and
Scortish authorities have mterests in the project. New premises were being arranged
which would also house 17 A (ECR) and a dedicated National Bureau would be set up
o e asaT s work He w -t be pashing £+ aurexchange of fingerprint records
s ferdiiny pur poscs: e stiee < dit UR AR} shoulditot be seen 4 4 szend 2
project but tsat it had mplications for other police resources. '

S

_ confirmed that requests from the UK to other countries were being routed through

his office, and that he had dealt particularly with a lot of request to the Polish authoritics.
added that they were working closely with the Criminal Records Bureau, who had

initially been identified as the location for UKCA. (ECR) on managing the dynamics of
the use of the information they received. He felt that it would be appropriate 1o use this
mechanism outside of Europe (given that the Framework Decision only covered certain
EU countries, but not Council of Europe countries) but added that he had not received
funding for this as yet. Funding comes from the Police Leadership & Powers Unit
(PLPUJ) at the Home office and that ¢ was their contact there. However, he
stressed that if this was 10 occur it would need 1o be kept to a minimum initially as he
needed 10 ensure it was kept 10 a manageable level as he could envisage that there would
be a flood of requests from around the world.



onfirmed that, under the Framework Decision, UK CA (ECR} could not assist the
rest of the world and that such requests should be routed through Invespol. However, 1t
was clear that they wanted to pass these requests onto s office.

~ asked whether UKCA (ECR) would be able w0 deal with any MLA requests that
included requests for criminal records. Tt was agreed that MLA requests for crminal
records from EU countries could be passed 1o UKCA (ECR) 1o deal with and they
would respond directly to the judicial authority in the country concerned, as well as the
Central Authority responsible for the exchange of conviction related matesal i that
country, whilst noufying UKCA (MLA) of their response. For countries outside of the
EU they would respond via UKCA (MLA).

expressed concern that, in relation to EU cases, responses to the convictions
aspect of any mutual legal assistance request could be forwarded by UKCA (ECR) to the
corresponding central authortty (convictions) i the requesting state, but it must be
emphasised to their counterparts that the information was requested by a judicial
authority for the purposes of criminal proceedings and that they would be required to
forward the material to that judicial authority. ~confirmed that he did not consider
this to be a problem as he currently makes requests of other EU CA agamst the criteria
‘criminal proceedings’ and they respond direct to him as the UKCA-ECR, as agreed in
che Framework Decision. Be then distributes the information to the UK requestor,
Police or other agency entitled to ask them. concluded by stating that as long as the
EU CA in the other EUU Member State could distribute the material to the party that
requested it in the letter of request ~ often a prosecutor, SOmetimes a court ~ (which
would be referred to as a judicial authority) then she thoughu it would be acceptable.

said that he was still receiving Article 22 notifications from a number of countries,
which were being forwarded to _ as soon as they were received. confirmed that
he was contacting the other Central Authorities across Europe in order to make them
aware of the correct avenue for transmission of these documents.




L IS 30AYT
From: fAcro e i
Sent: 21 November 2006 2:23 PM
To: a0 cificded
Subject: RE: UKCA Costs

Many thanks will await your advice.

Regards

-3 -



UK CA Costs Page 2 of 3

FFOM: .p cificv ol
Sent: 21 November 2006 15:06
To: "o e ctdie ot

Subject: RE: UKCA Costs

Thanks. Yes I'm the right person. Our section is the policy sponsor for the UKCA and is providing the
funding however | need to establish the basis of the funding with our finance people. | shall get back
to you as soon as possible.

From: ACFC officoan
Sent: 21 November 2006 2:55 PM

To: HO cfficiul
Subject: UKCA Costs

Good Afternocon

| hope you can assist me, there appears to be some confusion over the basis
for the funding of the UKCA (Exchange of Criminal Records) project, and |
have been given your name as the contact for this. Please let me know if this
is not the case.

We recently submitted two invoices (P0012500 & P0012501) for costs related
to this project against the purchase order no 7045728 dated 27th October
20086, these invoices were submitted with VAT which is applicable for
recharges of this nature. However | have since been advised that the funding
for this project is a Grant and as such, should not be subject to VAT if
processed in the correct manner.

| have made several enquiries and discussed this with our Asst Director of
Finance, s and we believe that neither the purchase order or
invoices s ould have been raised for this and that we now need to
unscrambi- ‘ris and re-submit anerwork following the correct procestare for
grant funding. SR S -

Are you able to confirm to me that you are in agreement with us, that thisis a
Grant, and therefore | can go ahead and issue appropriate paperwork to
rectify the confusion?

Many Thanks
Kind Regards




